
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Christina Erwin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DDDBFF2E8414460ABDCAAEFC2D500DD-CHRISTINA E] 
1/31/2019 1:56:12 PM 
Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson 
(fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher Jackson 
(cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) 
[royce@kbblaw.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Catherine Aguilar 
(catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com) [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard 
McCall um (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) 
[dennis@mcadvise.com]; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Tay Via - Coblentz 
Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) [tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & 

Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) 
[rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright 

(twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Brian Boxer [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange 
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; 
Addie Farrell [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Add i e Fa rre ]; Joe Wittmann 
uoe@stoneplanningllc.com]; David Stone (david@stoneplanningllc.com) [david@stoneplanningllc.com]; John Gard 
(j.gard@fehrandpeers.com) LJ.gard@fehrandpeers.com]; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com) 
[t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com) [n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Mike Samuelson 

(M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com) [M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com]; Heidi Rous [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange 
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=a6e9fe97c57146aea28279768e637045-Heidi Rous] 
Eric Schniewind [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b0c83543a4de4903 9149bcd3ad93cfb3-Eri c Sch n i e ]; Doug I as Di Carlo 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =d5ef38d6eee540b4bed3e06567627fc3-Douglas Di C] 
IBEC: Agenda 2/4-2/5 
02.04.19 IBEC EIR Review Meeting Agenda.pdf 

The meeting agenda for February 4-5, 2019 is attached for your information. Please contact me if you have questions. 

Thank you, 
Christina 


